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Matador Production Company

One Lincoln Centre * 5400 LBJ Freeway * Suite 1500 * Dallas, Texas 75240
Voice 972.371.5440 « Fax 972.371.5201
chahn@matadorresources.com

Cassie Hahn
Senior Landman

October 20, 2020

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL/RRR

Mr. Paul Kautz

District Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Matador’s Biggers Fed #215H well (API No. 30-025-44484), Dogie Draw; Wolfcamp
Pool (Pool Code 17980), Section 18, T25S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico (the
“Well”).

Dear Mr. Kautz,

I am writing to request that a copy of this letter be placed in the well file for this Well.
Matador submits this letter to confirm that the W/2W/2 of Section 18 and the E/2W/2 of Section
18, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico have uniform interests
as to the mineral estate in the objective formation and therefore the setback requirements do not
apply to the eastern boundary line of the horizontal spacing unit of the Well pursuant to NMAC
19.15.16.15(C)(7).

Sincerely,

e\

Cassie Hahn



